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Fisher House

Reisterstown, Maryland
Private Access

147 MAIN STREET is of log construction, once common but now quite rare.
Its survival in this urban area is especially unusual, It is one of the

earliest structures remaining in Reisterstown,
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Berryman-Fisher House, 147 Main Street, Reisterstowm. This is a late Victorian

house in frame amd clapboard,riubber roof; fromt porch, w. tin roof; pesked
gdble with arched window im fromt; also a back buildimg two stories, also with
tin roof. . « House is now immediately morth of an Amoco station {the ome that
replaced the Yellow Tavern. The deed proves that the housé was the first
structure morth of that "Brick Hotel." M.B.W.

A two storey log house, covered with weatherboards, three bays in length, facing the '
street to the west, Formerly with interier chimneys at each end, only the south chimney
remains, Extending east behind its northerly emd is a two storey rear wing two bays in
length, Former corner boards and the presence of an interior partition suggest that a
space of some 5% feet once separated the rear wing from the main house, This space is now
filled with frame construction continuous with the rear wing. The rear wing was not-
accessible for inspection. . N ’ o o o oo

The front portion of this house dates from the early 19th century, It measures

approximately 19 by 29 feet., The rear wing measures approximately 16 by 20 feet.

The principal entrance is centered in the west front and a one storey porch extends -
across that front, Windows are 6/1,but they were 6/6; the mutins of the lower sashes ~ -
have been removed, Windows have narrow beaded frames and louvred blinds. A later gable
centered in the west front is finished with fancy-butt woed shingles anmd it contains an. -
arched window. Plain boxed cornlces are at the eaves and the similar rake cornices rise
from similar eave returns.

Two rooms are in each storey and the stalr rises east of the south chimney. All inter-

jor finishes and details are modern except for the corner-block architraves at the
windows and a ledge door of beaded boards in the southerly room of the second storey.

In the cellar beneath the principal or front section of the structure, an arch
supports the hearth of the southerly fireplace abovey it is now interrupted by a later
flue for the furnace.Asolid stone foundation is beneath the northerly chimney. First
floor joists are of log. ; :

The attic is accessible by a pull-down stair in the northwest cerner, The hewn
oak rafters are half-lapped and pegged at the ridge., Studs of the gables are atitached
with large wrought nails, The later gable in the front roof slope has a ridge board.

The wall shingles are attached to shingle lath. '

The rear wing (not inspected) formerly had a large fireplace at its east end,
with an enclosed winding stairway to its north, Its second storey does not communicate
with that of the main house, :

147 MAIN STREET is of 1qg construction, once common but now quite rare, Its
survival in this urban area is especlally unusual. It 1s one of the earliest structures

remaining in Relsterstown,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
I 147 Main Street to research, has presented almOSt insuperable difficult-

iese
follow. .

difficult, between 1796 and 1800,
one of conjeCture.

Tntil 1796, the owmership of the house and property is easy to ITocate and
During a brief four-year period evemts become quite imtricate amd
Ther, from 1800 to 1875, the situatiom is
We knrow who had the property im 1800--that is clear, but

what he did with it and how the Bamks family got the property is mot at all

clear, though the family lost the house is quite clear,

Then from 1890 to

~ the prasent'the»line of owmership is without questiom, absolutely clear.

Paradoxically, it is easier to trace the property durimg the 1700's

~Ahan it is for the 1800's,

This property was omce part of the Sprimg Garden

ind pateat amd was origimally composed of the first two lots, omce divisions

were made.!
{writtem as Dumkim Coalman),?
of years,

Not oaly a

and late of the Philadelphia,
Bower, an early settler of the developing area.

The origimal patemt was made by Dumcam Colemam and his wife
who retaimed the 140-acre grant for omly 2 couple

Then for a thirty-year period or so it passed through several hands
most lamd speculators, fimally reachimg The Reverend Bemedict Swope's in 1767.3
2 Lutheran mimister, Swope also had an eye out for earthly gaim; within
a year or so had laid off a few lots om the east side of the Comewage Road. Ome
of his first buyers was Jacob Medairy, an immigrant originally from Switzerlamd
Peansylvania, area amd brother-im-law of Damiel

Medairy had located 'im the

preseat Reisterstowm area im 1762 but ﬁot until 1769 did he acquire legal title
to land of his owr, the first two lots of Sprimg Gardem fromtimg om the road

and adjecent to Reisters Desire.l

He then proceeded to bukld quite am establish-

ment om the property by buildimg & brick imm (1779) called the Yellow Taverm--

a store and 2 taverm, amnd several other buildings.
"house possibly could haveypreceded the hotel.

Maryland Coumcil of Safety "for use of the troops."

The log part of the presemt

_ During the Revolutiom a shoe
manufacturing busimess was developed om the propertg, supplying shoes to the

(This was right next

"door to the presemt 143 Main Street where a shoemaking businees was long com-
ducted, but the evidemce imdicates that the two similar busimesses were unre-

lated.)

was Hams Jacob Medairy), sigmed the Oath of Fidelity im 1778,
earlier he had signed the petitiom to move the coumty courthouse from Joppa

to Towson.)7

A patriot, Jacob Medairy (really Jacob Medairy II, sjmce his father

(Ten years

This Jacob Medairg, though, did mot live lomg emough to eljoy

the fruits of his emterprise, for at the age of fifty, in 1785, he diéd im-
“Tstate, his oldest sor, amother Jacob, imheritimg the property by right of

primogemiture,

Though he was young, only 23, this Jacob continued the business

and qopying his uncle Daniel Bower, begam buyimg anrd selling lots in his uncle's
(continued)
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~agandiosely conceived Washington Town. Eventual;xfhe came to grief by the
1d-1790's, whem he had to mortgage tgis property%383 poumnds to a Baltimore
City banmker, Charles Ghequiere, 1796. A year later Ghequiere passed this
mortgage om to Johm Tolley Worthimgtom, a large landholder in the area.9
(This mortgage, however, omly seems to cover the first lot--om which the inn
was located, that which is mow 151 Main Street, the presemt Amoco statiom.)
From here om, thimgs wemt straight dowm hill for Jacob Medziry. In '
September 1798 he was semt to jail as an imsolvenmt: debtor, beimg released
in Jamuary 1799 om petitiom of friemds. Im April 1799, Worthimgtom fore-
ctosed om the mortgagelO amd om others he also held; Worthimgton them bought
this valualhlle property at public sale for 800 poumds. To get clear title
to the property, Worthimgtom had to get Medairy's wife's imterest, which
was dome om Jume 7, 1800, for"25 poumds curremt momey."!! (Im the meantime
.the Medairys had removed imto the city amd eventually recovered thiir finan-
cial health.,) Them, throughout the fall of 1800, Worthimgtor the former
Medairy property for sale im the Baltimore Americam amd Daily Advertiser om
. front page: "The subscriber will sell/remt or exchamge for lamd im Kentucky,
that large and elegant brick HOUSE amd IOT, with the Warehouse, Stables, and
@11 other houses thereom, heretofore occupied my maj., Jacob Medairy, as &
dwelling & store house, situate im Reister s town. The above property is
well calculated for a taverm. . . stables sufficient for a number of horses,
and water works to comvey water to the stable, gardem amd kitchem. And it
is expected that ary persor who could keep &8 gemeral assortment of goods, or
was acquaimted with teverm keepimg would meet with great emcoursgement. The
reat will be low to & good temant--it would be & handsome retreat for a
gentleman in the warm seasor." 2tA1soitmcluded im the sale was a 170-acre
™Jote )
That Worthimgtom did buy uwp & valuable property was evidemt im the
1798 Federal Direct Assessment. The property, ome acre, was thus described
undérraumber 3216: "Ome Brick Dwellimg House ‘two story %8 by 36 mew Brick
kitchen two Story 18 by 15 ome hew'd log house two Story weatherboarded
22 by 18, ome o0ld Log house 38 by 18, ome hew'd Log grdn¥ry ome amd 3 Story
20 by 16, ome hew'd Log and Frame Stable ome Story 40 by 34."13 All this
was valued at $1000. (Quite possibly the weatherboarded house may be the
mucleus of the presemt house--or the old "Log house 38 by 18.")

From 1800 umtil 1875 it is almost impossible to say who owmed what
whem, Johm Tolley Worthimgtom certaimly had the property im 1800, Daniel
Bower Bamks quite defimitely had acquired it by 1875 whem he willed it
to his som, the secomd Amdrew Banks,.'k

Ome possible lime of owrership cam be set up for Worthimgtom's mot
beimng able to sell the property immediately, holdimg it, amd selling later,

" mot to the Bamks family immediately--they possibly acquire the property much
later. It seems that William Berrymam, who had bought the adqacent preseat-
day 143 Main Street im 1803 added thisfproperty to his im 181315 amd then
sold all of the property hedhad accumudlated bagg to Worthington im 1818,
including what is mow 143 and 147 Main Street. (The problem is, these
descriptions give precious few clues; the Medairys mever are mentiomed,
mor is amny yellow brick taverm.) Worthimgton them held om to these pro-
perties, selling what is 143 to William Frush in 1827 (See the report on
143 Mair Street) but holdimg what is 147 Main Street 2md willimg it to his

randsor and namesake Johmn T. Johns im 1834, with the cryptic descriptiom:
A1l my part of & tract of Lamd called Sprimg Gardem,"17 though other
properties listed are described in detail. Johm T. Johms mo soomer got the
property tham he mortgaged it to his father, Richard Johns.ls There is mo
clear record of whem he may have redeemed this property; &t least I have

not foumd it. “

(comtinued)




Fisher House

8, Significance (comtinued--2) 147 Main Street BA-12517
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Sometime after this Damiel B, Banks acquired the property. That is
defimite, for he did will it to his som, Awdrew Banks, im 1875.'9 Bamks,
a8 well-to-do Baltimore merchant and gramdsom (amd mamesake) of DPaniel
Bower, durimg his lifetime accumulated extemzive landholdings in Baltimore
and im Reisterstown, imcluding the former Bower property where“built azlarge
home he mamed Chatsworth used as & summer home. A& "promiment Baltimore City
merchant,” he "was presidemt of the Umiom Mamufacturing Coe, Marylamd's old-
est textile manufacterer, recipiemt of the first charter issued by the
Gemeral Assembly im 1808," located at Oella om the Patapsco River mear
Ellicott City om lamd bought from the Ellicotts. The mills them produced
cottom goods. 147 MaiwStreet, am acre property, would be megligible to &
Daniel B. Bamks, but with other acreage could be. acquired. Very likely

.Banks_bought it im 1859 from James Warren, whoﬁﬁought the Reister Imm in
1850,20 and who had mamaged to accumulate other property inm town, ircluding
a 78-acre tract composed of parts of "Sprimg Gardem" "Goshem Resurveyed,"

- and "Murray's Plaims Regulated."2! For these tracts Bamks paid $7200.
However, onrly a_few weeks earlier, Warrem had bought these same tracts from
John T, Johns,22 properties Johms ‘had either acquired or had belomged to his
grandfather, (As I had said, if Johms had redeemed his mortgaged Spring
Garden property, that was mot located. This would be the orly missimng linmk,
if the James Warrem commection is correct, which it well cam be.)

With Andrew Banks' owmership, the property eventually begam to have an
uncertaim future. Im 1877, when the property was listed to "A, Bamks" ian
the Atlas of BaltimoreCoumty, it was relatively secure. This Banks, however,

~~more flamboyant that his father, apparemtly did not have quite same business
.cuamen. The only sor im & family of eight, he had studied medicime but gave
it up because of ill-health. He ther wernt for a "restoratiom trip" to South
America im"the latter part of 1856" where his ship, the bark "Emily", was
wrecked off the mouth of "la Platte River" im Janmuary 1957, with Banks barely
managing to escape with his life, according to Scharf.2” (He did manage to
have graduated from Dickimson Colleggs), Om his return, he turmed to quieter
pursuits, becoming imterested in agriculture and cultivatimg the Chatsworth
estate patented im 1769 for his father's maternal grandfather,24 and making
his home there, too. Agriculture was hardly his only interest. In 1872, he
was elected to the "lLower House of the Gemeral Assembly. ." ard became "“a
member of several promirent eommittees. . +"2° He was re-elected im 1874
but stayed out a term in 1876 settling his father's estate amd was back in
the legistature in 1877 unmtil 1880, beimg a faithful Democrat. In addition,
he was a member of the Boards of Directors of the Unior Manufacguring Co.,
sold in 1887 to the Dickeys; the Annapolis and Flk Ridge Reilroad, Baltimore
and Reisterstown Turmpike Company; and president of the Marylamd Tubing
Tramsportation Company when it organized. On top of these duties he was &
Mason, ome of the Charter members of lomic Lodge No. 45 im 1869; an 0dd-
Fellow, and an active Episcopaliam, as well as a husband and father of six
children~--four boys and two girls. Somehow, too, he managed to squeeze in
numberous,land property tramsactions, holding mumerous mortgages and borrow-
ing on hidown property, fimally so extensively that by the late 1880's he
was in serious trouble. Finally a trustee was appointed to liquidate his
holdings to satisfy his mortgagors; thus 147 Maim Street was again sold as
a8 geparate lot, with Richard S. Culbreth, of the Eutaw ngings Bank, acting
as the Permanent Trustee for "Andrew Banks, insolvent."2° The buyer was
another Berryman, this time Nehemiah Berrymam, who bought the property 1993
for $650 at private sale,2’ but mot all of the origimal property--omly ’
4/10 of an acre, its preseant size.

prm—,

(continued)
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From 1890 to the presemt the lime of ownership is absolutely clear.
In 1893, Berrymam and his wife s0ld the house im fee simple for $700 to
Jeffersomn D. Fisher;28 Fisher them held this property for more than forty
years, deeding it im 1937 to his som, James Oscar Fisher, the present
owner, for that $5.00 "amd other g£ood amd valuable comsiderations" and
~a gtipulation that J. D. Fisher could occupy ome room of "said demised
premises"29

At presemt, looking at what seems to be a2m ordimary frame house that
sets adjaceat to the Amoco statiom om the remainder of the originmal lot,
ore could scareely realize the fimancial disasters imcurred by earlier
owners nor the many years the house has faced that curve in the Comeyago-
Reistersteown Turapike Road~-Main Street.
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16. Geographical Data--Verbal Boumndary Description, comtimued.

Gies land .south eighty six degrees west three hundred and forty ome feet six

inches to the east side of said Turmpike road, amd thence boundimg onm the

same south nime 2rnd .. fourth degrees east fifty three feet to the. beginning
~~=ontaining four tenths of arm acre of land, It being the same piece or parcel

of lamd comveyed by Richard S. Culbreth permanent trustee of Ardrew Bamks

estate by deed dated third day of December 1890 amd recorded January 8th, 1891,

in Liber JeW.Se. me 184 folio 146. « « to Nehemiah Berrymar Together with the

buildings and improvements thereupon erected. « "
From Liber IMB 198, folio 536 37
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